PHONE (808) 594-0273

STATE OF HAWAI‘]
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200
HONOLULU, HAWAI’I 96817

April 13,2016

FAX (808) 594-1865

TO: Interested Parties

Charmaine Matsuura
Procurement Specialist

FROM:

SUBJECT: Request for Proposal No. LPM 2016-02, Addendum No 5

Master Plan for Kiikaniloko

This Addendum No. 5 is to notify interested offers the changes to the timetable.

Release of Request for Proposals

March 11, 2016

Pre-Proposal Conference

March 30, 2016 — 10:00 -11:30 a.m. HST

Due Date to Submit Questions

April 5,2016 —9:00 a.m. HST

OHA’s Response to Questions

April 8,2016

Proposals Due Date/Time
Revised Proposals Due Date

April 22,2016 —2:00 p.m. HST

Proposal Evaluations
Revised Proposal Evaluations

April 25, 2016 — May 4, 2016

Offerors’ Presentation/Discussion (if necessary) TBD
Best and Final Offer (if necessary) TBD
Notice of Award April 2016
Revised Notice of Award May 2016
Contract Start Date May2016
Revised Contract Start Date June 2016

If you have any questions please contact Charmaine Matsuura, RFP Coordinator at (808) 594-0273

or email: charmainem@oha.org. Mahalo.
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